                                     R. D. Sewer Company, LLC 

P O Box 302

Wappapello, Missouri  63966

                                                            573-293-5792

                                          rnlowens@newwavecomm.net
                                                            April 30, 2009

Re: Semi-annual Compliance Report
Case No. SO-2008-0289

Dear Commission;


This is a letter in regards to the R. D. Sewer Co., L.L.C. Semi-annual Compliance Reports explaining the steps it has and is presently taking to resolve repair, maintenance and effluent problems that have been documented in the above case.
ORDER REGARDING STATUS REPORTS

As part of the Report and Order issued on October 23, 2008 and effective date of November 2, 2008 the Commission required that the R. D. Sewer Co., L.L.C(Company) file a semi-annual compliance report with the Commission in  regards to the compliance issues that the company faces.

INFORMATION REGARDING THE PLANT OPERATIONS

In January of 2002 Rodger Owens was asked to operate Stoddard County Sewer Company as it was in need of an operator.  Since then lots have happened and problems of many have arisen and Rodger has continued keeping the plant operating as well as possible. Some of the things that Rodger has done in the past 7 years to aid in the operation and upkeep are listed below.  

SEWER PLANT

Right after Rodger started operating the plant, there was a new aerator motor purchased and installed because the old one quit.  There have been two 15 hp electric motors at the plant that have been rebuilt, and one has been reinstalled and one is in storage as a standby.  He also replaced ¾ inch pvc aeration lines with galvanized line at the plant, and also found and repaired an 8 inch sewer main that was collapsed where the cable company had previously cut through and repaired it incorrectly that was right outside the fence at the treatment plant.  The bar screen at the plant was rusted out and was not doing its job, Rodger modified the design and had Ricks Welding and Fabrication Company to build a new one in which he installed. There has been a new roof, siding and paint done to the lab and building where the aeration motors and breaker box is housed but, that particular building has sustained additional wind damage since then and needs to be repaired again.  Also Rodger had a new metal roof put on and repairs to the garage door made, to the garage building that is used as storage for the R D Sewer Co, materials and supplies, tools and the lift trailer. There are still some issues to be resolved as there is infiltration that has not yet been found. The plan is to do smoke testing as soon as the rate increase goes through to try and resolve that issue, and other things to be done there at the plant as in painting at the plant to the rails and fencing, upgrades done and flow meters installed to determine the influent and effluent because there seems to be a discrepancy in the operating permit that was issued by the DNR office.  
INFORMATION REGARDING LIFT STATION #1 AND #2  
After Rodger had started operating the system there were no standby motors for either #1 Lift Station or #2 Lift Station. He had taken an old 5.1 hsp grinder motor he got out of storage to Perkins Motor and had it rebuilt because he had no standby motor.  A few months later the motor at Lift station #1 went out he then replaced it with the standby motor he had rebuilt.  He had the other one rebuilt to use as a standby and a few months later the motor went out at Lift Station #2 and he had to replace it with the one he just had rebuilt.  He then had a new breaker box with timers that will equip 2 motors with all new wiring, breakers, and capacitors installed at the Lift Station #1.  This did not solve the problems with the motors, after rebuilding them numerous times they were just wore out.  He then at lift station #1 in 2007 had to replace the old motor with a new 6.7 hp grinder motor. After putting in the new grinder motor he then thought that the pump was big enough to push it over to the gravity flow main that goes into the treatment plant. At the lift station #2 he then installed another sewer line and 2 inch shut off valve outside the wet well so he could bypass #2 hoping it would pump the waste water over to the gravity flow main and maybe eliminate the cost of another pump.  That did not work, so in 2008 he then installed another 6.7 hp motor in the # 2 lift station.  He has also cleaned and had the wet wells pumped out to rid them of sand and grit and other foreign objects that come from the apartment complex. 

REGARDING THE CLEANOUTS AND MAINS UPKEEP

Due to the infiltration issues, Rodger has walked the lines and found numerous cleanouts with no caps and replaced them, manholes with lids off, buried manholes and also manholes that have been covered with asphalt. He has repaired mains that have been cut, and manholes that had the lids missing and/or lids that had been moved over by road graders etc..

BILLING AND OFFICE ISSUES

La Dawn has been checking on the rewording of the sewer bill cards themselves she has spoke with EMSD staff and got formats of different billing cards from other companies and is billing the customers monthly as stated in the new tariff.  She also has checked into a new and better customer agreement that is more informational and a company brochure.

She has been very busy and has not had much time for other things within the company’s office procedures due to the time that it has taken up dealing with the rate cases.  And she is hoping to get things done soon upon the finalization of those cases.
DNR COMPLIANCE ISSUES

The company has spoke with the regional DNR office, but there has been no agreement or paper work done regarding the compliance issues and/or time frames in which the company has to get these things done due to the lack of time the company has had because of the rate cases.  The company is hoping to get with the Department of Natural Resources as soon as these rate cases are over so they can get started working on the compliance schedule and getting the issues resolved as soon as possible.
                                                                     Sincerely,

                                                                     /s/ Rodger Owens
                                                                     Rodger Owens
                                                                     Manager
